

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: October 3rd, 2022

Call to Order: 9:01 a.m.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Kaiden Beck, Martina Rossetti, Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Karley Bloesch, and Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton).

Members not in Attendance: Hayden Kirkhart

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on October 3rd, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Introductions and General Overview of Items...... Lucia Chacon

• Lucia announced that the Nursing parking lot will be done within 2-3 weeks.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion

None

Business

Action

None

Discussion

- BPAC Tickets.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that SGA has sponsored events hosted by the BPAC in the past. She emailed Lori Vallow, the executive director of the BPAC, to see what options are best. Option 1, SGA could match the BPAC's 20%, option 2, SGA could cover 50% of the cost, and option 3, students could pay \$10 or 20 for a ticket and SGA could cover the rest of the costs.
 - On motion by Michael Tucker and seconded by Madison Lavoie, the floor was opened for discussion on the sponsoring options for BPAC tickets. All cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously for option 2, to cover 50%

of the cost of 30 tickets for the terrace only and to spend \$1800 for both events hosted by the BPAC on Oct. 20th and Nov. 15th.

- Homecoming elections.......Kelly Foster and Lucia Chacon
 - o Kelly announced that homecoming elections will start Thursday Oct. 6th on canvas until Friday. The ballot will open Wednesday night and close at midnight on Friday. Kelly announced that she needs the pictures and transcripts of those running for homecoming court by Wednesday at 5:00 pm. Lucia announced that the ballot will pop up in your canvas shell as a normal quiz, and it will appear on your to do list.

Cabinet Reports

- Advisor
 - Encourages SGA members to attend Trivia Night on Oct. 4th and the Escape room event on Oct. 13th. Casino Night was a success.
- Chief of Staff
 - o Encourages SGA members to do their office hours.
- Chief Justice
 - The Student Court will meet in the SGA office on Tuesday, Oct. 4th, from 12:15 p.m.-12:45 p.m. SGA members and Student Senators are to not use the office during that time.
- Athletics Affairs
 - o Give a special thanks to Haley Rooks for picking up the tent at Pig Pickin'.
- Attorney General
 - Homecoming Court Meeting went great. Have been receiving pictures and transcripts.
- Spirits and Traditions
 - The survey went great, a lot of students picked carnival as an event for homecoming.
- Treasurer
 - o General SGA Account Balance: \$161,803.40
- Big Green Event
 - o Will email Dr. Green to reschedule the Small Green Event.
- Secretary
 - Gives a special thanks to SGA members that participated in the Cleaning Supply Basket Raffle hosted by Zeta Phi Beta Sorority.

Adjournment: 9:34 a.m.

• Next Cabinet Meeting- October. 24th, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

Topic: TBD